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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Christina Robinson [crabinso~aglresources.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings~psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: FCG PGA Filing 

Attachments: PGA 1110 Filing.pdf 

Tuesday, December 21,2010 5.00 PM 

December 21,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: &v 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the electronic filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of 
November 2010. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955 E 2Sth St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 
(305) 835-3601 

12/2 1/20 10 



Florida City Gas 955 E 25 Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel# (305) 835-3601 

December 2 1,20 10 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU. Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the electronic filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the 
month of November 20 10. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955 E 25" St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 
(305) 835-3601 



ESTlMdTED FOR THE PERIOD OF: I ~~ 

1.134.7U 
1.04933 

25,691 

COST OF GAS PURCHASED 
1 COMMODITY I b s l n s l  l n d d c s  NoNacs CrmmodlvPdmbnstl lLim 8A.1 i-1 detail 

3.125.933 
RS¶.Sl7 
43.73 

z NO NOTICE SERVICE .RESERVAIION I L- r) A-I i ~ r m i  &&I I 
3 SWlNG SERVICE I Line 16 A-1 awmt dS(d 1 
4 COMMOOITY I O l h i  I Line 24 A.1 iuc.0~1 Wl 
5 DEMAND 
6 OTHER 

LESS EWUSE C O W  
7 COMMODITY IP i ! xW 
8 DEMAND 
9 MacinShaim 

(Line 32A-1 IWWXI d & d l  
I L i m  40 A-1 : w t  &dl 

10 Ssmd Piia Mordh Pwlhata Adi. lOPTlONALl 
11 TOTAL COSlIlt2+3+4+5+6+1OI-17+8+91 

1.931.1-33 
1 9 0 m 1  
18.046 

3.78 i7 .4es.w 29.504.1~ t z o i 8 . ~ 5  40 74 
22231 8.M3292 7,032780 1.007.5121 14.321 
41 26 920.251 452.789 467.4681 103241 

3565 2mt 22m1 19,3321 87.67 
1924 39.033577 u1,118.194 1,085,617 271 

12 NETUNBUEO 
13 COMPAW USE ILiM 40- Pam 111 

19 DEMAtlD 
Z3 OTHER C a n n d l v  ILim k0 A.1 t m l t b t a i l l  - 
21 COMMODITY IPiilnel 
22 DEMAND 
23 

ES ~17+1&2Ol-lZl+231 

42 TOTAL COST OF GAS i40+41l 
43 REVENUE Tar( FACTOR 
U PGAFACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES 142x431 
45 PGAFACTOR ROUNOED TO NEAREST . m i  

DUCt'MCbT Fc! HECQ-CATE 

10083 OEC2t (1 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



51.W5 1.12 17.597.2?1 15.M6.889 f ~ . S S Z I  117.181 
l lBRW1 1- 8.tBl.S 7 2 1 6 m  f845.746I 111.723 

18.W 41.28 73%.W W57l fZS12S8l la861 

0888(8 0.3lglB 
0 . m  acszs5 
058826 1.08281 

1 m  lcQim 
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0.mSgl I 1m.m 
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FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY10 THROUGH DECEMBER 10 

2 Commoditv Pwslins . Scheduled ITS 
3 No Noties Commoditv Adurlmsnt 
4 Commodilv Trus.uo lLins 2 4  Paas 101 
5 Commoditv Adiurlmsntr ITiwrr PatW Off Sutl. Salsr.Ca UselfLnc38tLine4O.Pa111 
6 Commoditv Adiutlmsntr FGT Sumlisi Ralund ILins 20 P a w  101 

0 

0 

10 Aleil D w  Volumes . FGT 
11 Owrational Flow Oida  Volumar . FGT 
12  Lsrt Alert Dav Volurncr Diiact Bil led b Others 
13  O~srstim Account Balancina 
14  Other . Net market deliveru imbalance 
15 

lL ins18.Paus l l I  0.00 

0.00 

39 Other. F G l  SUDDlicf Refund 
40 TOTAL OTHER 

0.00 
47.730 25.631.05 0.53826 



ICOMPAIIY: CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A4 
FLOWDA CITY GAS 

1 PURCHASED GAS COST (Sch A-I Fix down line 4+6) 
2 TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A-I FLx down line 1+2+3+5) 

4 FUELREVENUES (Sch A-I Fix down line 14) 

5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL REVENUEAPPLICABLETO PERIOD * 

(LINE 4 (+ or -) LINE 5) 
7 TRUEUP PROVISION - THIS PERIOD 

(LINE 6 -LINE 3) 
8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND INTEREST 

(NETOF RMNUETAX) 

ED OR (REFUNDED) 

TUAL TRUE-UP 

INTEREST PROVISION (9clOa) 
13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 

INTEREST (12 + 10b + 7 -5) 
14 TOTAL(12t13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

I 7  INTEREST RATE ~ FIRST 
DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 1 18 TOTAL(16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 

21 INTEREST PROVlSlON (15x20) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19t12 Munthsl 

' l f l ine5karefundaddtot i ie4 
If line 5 is a collection ( )  subbact from lime 4 

4305,447 I (940,3701 (5,745,818)) 611.02%l 
2,402,724 1 (470,186)l (2.872,:O)) 611.02%~ 

0.00250 0.00250 0.00% 

0.00250 1 0.00250 1 - 1 O.OO%.( 

0.00500 0.00500 0.ow. 
0.00250 0.00250 0.00% 
0.00021 

610.10% 





(REVISED 8/19/93) COMPANY FLORIDA CITY GAS 
FOR THE PERIOD OF: 01/01/10 Through 12131llO PAGE 6 OF I d  

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estimate. City gate prices do not include FGT transportalion charges. 
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14INIEPSWTlBLETRINSP 
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31 SMALLCOMMERCIALVTR-INER 
32sMALlc0MMERcleLTRwsP-NGV 
33 IN lEWUTBLE W P .  
34 WNlP.CrINIERRuFT TR/VISP. 

35 WKlR lNIEW7 LG. M L .  TWWSP, 
35 I N E M .  LG. ML W P .  

~ 97 197 0.00% 
1724 1.907 183 3.87% E787 

I1 I 'Q -72.73% 11 
I 0.00% 

I 3 0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

I ; 9DOOO% I 

4 

3 

12500 5.948 

4 

3 

7.148.352 I 5,927,728 

5.911 

1.998 

-22 08% 
1855% 
0 00% 

SO 78% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 

185 63% 
0 00% 

-1.32% 
0.00% 
2.14% 

-63.64% 
0.00% 

-0.97% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

-12.37% 
-0.30% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

800.00% 
0.00% 

41 COMUERUPL 
42 LARGE COWERUAL 
43 N 4 m  GI\s M n C c E S  
44 t m m 0 L E  pFIEFEW.53 
45 I N E R W P n B L E M E M L W E  
46 WMMERCIALTRI\NSP 
4 7 S W C O M M R C I * V W P  MFM 

49 W L  COMME!XWL W S P -  NGV 
50 INEFSUPWLETRIWSP 
51 CONTPACTINIERRUm TRANSP 
52 1- LO M L  TFYINSP 
53 CONlR I- LG M L  W 5 P  
54 SPECIAL CONTPACT 

49 s w  WLIMFWL~. I ~ R  

13 

I89 
1.951 

31.433 
1.185 

140.612 



CONVERSION FACTOR CALCUUTION SCHEDULE A 4  I 
FLORIDA CITY GAS 

DECEMBER 10 ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  JANUARY 10 lhroueh 

1 AVERAGE ETU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMSPURCHASED -AVERAGE BTUCONTEIVT 
CCF PURCHASE0 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD oiid 

b DELIVERY PRESSURE O F  GAS PURCHASED PPI* 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR larbl m a  

3 WILLING FACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

- 
IAI 

JAN - 
1.0257 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0610 

I . O M 9  

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0560 

1.0218 1.02E 

14.73 14.72 

1.0344 1.0344 

1.0570 I 1.056C 

111 
SEP - 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0560 

- 
N1 

OCT - 
1.0209 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0560 

IREVISED BASA31 
PAGEEOF11 I 

15.23 15236 

1473 1473 

10344 10344 

10550 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Gasinvoicroforthemonthofll/lO 

FGT FTS - Contract 5034 MCF THERMS RATE 
1 Commodltycosts 
2 ContractzY5LI34 FTS 1 2,993,230 0- 
3 ContractW08,5338,5364,5381 FTS 2 0 O.oOw0 
3A Back to Back / No Notice n/a 

Page 9 of 11 

AMOUNT Checked: 

0.00 
0.00 

nla 

I 

IMEMO FGT Flxed charges paid on 10th Of month I 
I 

5 FTS-1 Demand -System supply Miami 852,394 

System supply Treasure Coast 35,039 
6 

System SUDPDIY Brevard 280.257 
7 
8 

Capacity &ease 0 

. .  . 
Merrin Sq. 0 

1,167,690 

12 FTS-2 Demand - System supply Miami 
13 " I FTS-2 Demand -Capacity release 

4,537,500 
0 

14 
15 Total FTS-2 demand 4,J67,500 
16 
17 
18 FGT Storage Demand 
19 
10 
11 Total fixed charges 
12 
13 OTHER SUPPLIERS: 
24 
25 Sequent Energy M a n a w e n t  
16 Bay Gas Storage - InJection 
17 

5,735,190 

THERMS 
2,529,460 

56.920 

0.05754 

0.05754 
0.05754 
0.05754 

-_ 

0.07525 
- 

490.467.56 ( ) 
0.00 

20.181.50 ( ) 
181.259.77 ( ) 

0.00 ( ) 
671,888.83 

343,704.38 ( ) 
0.00 

343,704.38 

2,566,380 

17 botai Gas Cost Accrual: (Line 4+21+34, Page 9) 1,953,245.88 

0 
I,M5,593.21 

AMOUNT 
927,262.25 ( ) 
10,370.42 ( ) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

937,652.67 
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Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
November 2010 

dth Therms Amount 
FPU (731) (7,310) ($6,996.54) 
FPL Energy 1,158 11,580 $4,125.38 
Infinite Energy 4,046 40,460 $13,795.32 
lnterconn Resources 5,770 57,700 $20,467.41 
Mirabito 7 70 $24.94 
End Users Inc - 
MX Energy - 
Penninsula Energy (225) (2,250) ($2,005.52) 
Pacific Summit - 
Utility Resources Sol (1 5) (150) ($157.10) 
Pro Energy Partners 3 30 $10.69 
Florida Natural Gas - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 

10,043 100,130 ~29,264.58 

8 5  
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31 
31 

31 
31 
31 

1 31 

31 

31 $O.OlW 

TRANSPORTATION I 
COMM-PHYSTranswrta Sdl tnshced AorldaGasTraeminslarcarnoW FGT 31 

31 
1 
1 

31 
31 

$am 
20.0252 

FTS-1 97,734 wing $ 4,329.62 Bl(2) 1 
1 

31 
31 

1 
1 

- -. .. .- 
COMM-PHYS-Dem. 

IMIXELLANEOU: 
1 31 



I TECO 1 
PZL)PLLS PIm'R 

p.0. BOX 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

CITY OAS CO O€ €LA 
NU1 CORPORATION :ATTN:C.ROBIElSON 
933 E 25Rt ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

I , 00646071 I 

I ro/a1/1o I 

80 10/01/1 0 

0,15674 
0.56828 

2514.16 
2614.16- 

150.00 
466.06 

1700.63 
2316.69 

0.00 
2316.69 

2816.69 



TECO" 
3 II 1, 00648097 I 

P L O P L E ~  ran5 

EO. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33831-3017 

OLOL22 00b48097 000148473 
CITY (iAS CO OF €LA 
NU1 CORPORATION A m :  C.ROBIBSON 
933 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3301 3-3408 

J33 - 
! S O ~ r c *  R A P 1  SEfWCE 19401 SI? 22ND AVE 

AOOAESS HIAUI FL 33180-2107 POST OFFICE nap. a i 0 1 7  
TAUFA, FL a&631-3017 

x 
X 

TO AVOID A Pt#SI3LI3 UTE P11118QOT C&WitX OF 1.SX. 
BAullbo DUE FEUST SE PAX0 BY 'R5 PAST DtIZ DATE. : : 

--ggltvI& pEltsoD-- m 
OB/30/10 30 10/01/10 

10/22/10 I I 

00648097 I ZTQ74899 97189 95S57 1776 1.0380 1.00000 1843.5 

TOTAL TmiiUS = 1843.5 

x * x x x = x THIS n o m ' s  BIUIN~ IWORMATIOW x x I: x x x x 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

1 10/31/10 I 

0.15574 
0.56828 

150.00 
287.11 

1047 A2 

1439.89 
1439.89- 

1484.73 

0.00 
1484.73 

1484.73 



CUSTOMER INVOICE 

TEC- U 
P.O. Bouc 1017 
TAMPA, i )  L 33831 -301 7 

nORIDA CITY OAS ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINOS, INC 
955 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

CLDRl M SERVICe 600 SW 17ZHD AVg 
ADDRESS MIRAWAR PL 38029 POST OFFICE BOX 81 01 7 

TMPA. PL as6ai-aoii  _ _  - .  
TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAVHQiT CHbPBe OF 1.5X. 
BllluEcg DUE MUST BE PAID B1 TBE PAST DUE MTB. 

* 
x x  * 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- 
TO 

mllnBEu 
OF DAYS 

STA- 
DATE 

10/2WlO 29 10/28/10 I 11/18/10 -1 

157910% I xTM7908 150481 147262 3169 l.O%O 10.00000 32894.2 

TOTAL THERMS = 82894.2 

x r x x x * x TJIIS mm*s  BXLUNQ IWOJOIATIWI x = x x x x 

OCT 10 1134.23 
OCT 09 898.2 61905.07 

21035.07- 
150.00 

4913.43 
16773.41 

21 895.88 

a a 0.14984 
0.50992 

, 

TOTAL M C E  WE 88168.88 

X X 80870.60 W A S  PAST DUB OY l O / Z O t l O  . x x  
x x THIS  mom^ nus~ BE PAID ~ E D I A T K L Y  rn AVOID = = 
X X 1-08 OF YOUR @AS SERVICE. X N  

I 11/23/10 


